MINUTES Undergraduate Council October 16, 2018

Members present: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Paige Rose, Beula Magimairaj, Ben Rowley, Jeff Hill, Leslie Gomes, Kristen Epps, Jim Downey, Ed Powers, Jennie Case, Jia Zhu, David Kim, Debbie Dailey, ShaVon Taylor, Joshua Eddinger-Lucero for Jennifer Cale, Jen Talbot, and Becky Rasnick (NV).

Member absent: Bernard Chen, Kerry Jordan, Keith Lenz, Carl Frederickson, Dee Lance, Kathleen Atkins

Guests: Clayton Crockett

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:45 pm.

Action items:

- Dr. Rose, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend proposals from the department of Family and Consumer Sciences for two new courses, NUTR 4V36 Study Abroad: Nutrition for Life, and FACS 4V35: Study Abroad: Body Image and Culture. Dr. Talbot seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Downey, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Marketing and Management to add prerequisite QMTH 2330 to MGMT 4341. Dr. Epps seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Downey, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend proposals from the department of Philosophy and Religion to change course levels from two thousand to three thousand for courses: RELG 2300, RELG 2332 and RELG 2333. New course numbers will be RELG 3300, RELG 3332 and RELG 3333. Dr. Epps seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Downey, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend proposals from the department of Philosophy and Religion to add the following courses to the UCA Core: RELG 3331, RELG 3333, RELG 3332, RELG 3342 and RELG 3300. Dr. Rowley seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Zhu, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Management Information Systems to add prerequisite option of CSCI 1470 to MIS 3301, 3335, 3339 and 3362. Ms. Taylor seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

 Dr. Zhu, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Management Information Systems / BS-Information Systems to add four more course options to the major requirements: MIS 4380, MIS 4381, CSCI 4371 and CSCI 4372. Dr. Kim seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

Information Items:

- 1. From Psychology and Counseling: convert course **PSYC 3351** to online delivery.
- 2. From Psychology and Counseling: convert course **PSYC 4310** to online delivery.
- 3. From Accounting: changes in bulletin language related to CPA exam.
- 4. From Accounting / BBA: placement of ACCT 3315 and ACCT 4315 in the BBA-Accounting curriculum.
- From Family and Consumer Sciences: change prerequisite for IDSN 2392 from IDSN 2391 to ADSN 1390.
- 6. From Family and Consumer Sciences: change prerequisite for **IDSN 3305** from IDSN 2391 to IDSN 1390 and IDSN 2330.
- 7. From Family and Consumer Sciences: add prerequisite of IDSN 2330 to IDSN 3310.
- 8. From Family and Consumer Sciences: add prerequisite of IDSN 2365 to IDSN 3315.
- From Family and Consumer Sciences: remove prerequisite of IDSN 1390 from IDSN 3340.
- From Family and Consumer Sciences: remove prerequisite of IDSN 1390 from IDSN 3341.
- 11. From Management: change course title for **MGMT 2341** from Principles of Management to Basic Management.
- 12. From Marketing and Management: change course title for **MGMT 3305** from Social Issues in Management to Business Ethics.

The meeting adjourned at 2:00 pm.

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Ben Rowley